From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) <Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca>

Sent: November 19, 2021 11:36 AM

To: Dominique Michaud <dmichaud@robapp.com>

Cc: Cerrato, Gary <gcerrato@bdo.ca>; Azeff, Gregory <gazeff@millerthomson.com>; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ
Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Discharge and Distribution Order- Centurion Mortgage Capital Corporation v. 10268054 Canada Corp. - CV-
20-00652174-00CL

Importance: High

CAUTION: External e-mail.
The Receiver’s motion for distribution and discharge proceeded before me today by Zoom. It is unopposed.

I have reviewed the record and am satisfied that this receivership is at an end and it is time to discharge the
Receiver.

I have signed the requested order and attached it to this email endorsement. This order is effective from today's
date and is enforceable without the need for entry and filing.
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Superior Court of Justice (Toronto)

From: Dominique Michaud <dmichaud@robapp.com>

Sent: November 19, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) <Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca>

Cc: Cerrato, Gary <gcerrato@bdo.ca>; Azeff, Gregory <gazeff@millerthomson.com>

Subject: Discharge and Distribution Order- Centurion Mortgage Capital Corporation v. 10268054 Canada Corp. - CV-20-
00652174-00CL

Your Honour:



Further to this morning’s motion, please find attached a copy of the Order in PDF for your signature. As requested, |
have copied Mr. Azeff (counsel for 10268054 Canada Corp) and Mr. Cerrato (BDO- The Receiver) to this email.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you for your assistance and have a nice weekend.
Dom Michaud

Dominique Michaud | Bio

T. 416.360.3795
E. dmichaud@robapp.com
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**Please note that Robins Appleby LLP is working remotely due to the COVID-19 pandemic. We
continue to be available by email and by phone. Our secure electronic file management system
enables us to be fully operational during this time.**
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